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10/3/2019 Project On Government Oversight Mail - Fwd: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]ICE FOIA Response for 2018-ICFO-45230

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=8e1bfa938b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1612880302362618187&simpl=msg-f%3A16128803023… 1/1

Lance Sims <lsims@pogo.org>

Fwd: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]ICE FOIA Response for 2018-ICFO-45230
Jake Laperruque <jlaperruque@pogo.org> Fri, Sep 28, 2018 at 3:21 PM
To: Lance Sims <lsims@pogo.org>

ICE's response after two follow up emails (text below their response) asking if they had searched Enforcement and
Removal Operations (ERO) and if not why, with their response pretty much being ¯\_(ツ)_/¯ 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <ice-foia@dhs.gov>
Date: Thu, Sep 27, 2018 at 4:00 PM
Subject: RE:[WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]ICE FOIA Response for 2018-ICFO-45230
To: jlaperruque@pogo.org

Dear Mr. Laperruque,
 
For 2018-ICFO-45230, a search of ERO was not conducted. If you would to appeal the response to your request, please u�lize the
contact informa�on that was provided in the le�er that accompanied the responsive documents to your request.
 
Sincerely,
 
ICE FOIA
 
From: Jake Laperruque <jlaperruque@pogo.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 3:27 PM
To: ice-foia@dhs.gov
Subject: Re: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]ICE FOIA Response for 2018-ICFO-45230
 
Gree�ngs,
 
I just wanted to quickly follow up to check if you could provide any addi�onal informa�on on whether the FOIA search conducted
included Enforcement and Removal Opera�ons, and if not, whether it would be possible to conduct a search for ERO for documents
requested in our FOIA.
 
Thank you,
Jake
 
On Thu, Sep 20, 2018 at 2:17 PM, Jake Laperruque <jlaperruque@pogo.org> wrote:
Gree�ngs,
 
Thank you for your response to our request.  Your response le�er indicated that searches for relevant documents were conducted
for several offices within ICE, but Enforcement and Removal Opera�ons (ERO) was not listed among them.  I wanted to follow up to
check if there was any reason for this, and if it would be possible to conduct a search of ERO for documents requested in our FOIA
(I've rea�ached the original request with this email).
 
Thank you,
Jake
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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